Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
(SPARKLING FOOD & WINE)

AGENDA

Council Chamber,
Town Hall, Main Road,
Romford.

Wednesday

230 pm 11 January 2012

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Denis Breading
Linda Trew

For information about the meeting please contact:
Richard Cursons
Richard.cursons@havering.gov.uk; 01708 432430




Licensing Sub-Committee, 11 January 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interest in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4  REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5  REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 44)

Application for a premises licence for Sparkling Food & Wine, 4 EIm Parade, St
Nicholas Avenue, Hornchurch, RM12 4RH.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

4

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

11 January 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Richard Cursons (01708) 432430
e-mail: Richard.cursons@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee, 11 January 2012

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee, 11 January 2012

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee, 11 January 2012

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee, 11 January 2012

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee, 11 January 2012

received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

Havering

amiir: LONDON BOROUGH

S

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

11" January 2012

Subject heading: Sparkling Food & Wine

4 Elm Parade St Nicholas Avenue
Hornchurch RM12 4RH

Premises licence application
Report author and contact details: Paul Jones, Licensing Officer

5" floor Mercury House, x 2692

This application for a premises licence is made by Mr Mehmet Ali Coktas under
section 17 of the Licensin% Act 2003. The application was received by Havering’s
Licensing Authority on 14" November 2011.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

This premises is a purpose built shop in a parade in EIm Park located in a mixed
commercial/residential area within the boundary of St Andrews ward. Residential
properties are located above the parade of shops. A map of the immediate area is
attached.

Details of the application

The applicant has applied for the following:

Supply of alcohol (off sales), hours premises
open to the public

Day Start Finish
Monday 08:00 23:00
Tuesday 08:00 23:00
Wednesday 08:00 23:00
Thursday 08.00 23:00
Friday 08:00 23:00
Saturday 08:00 23:00
Sunday 08:00 23:00

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 reIatmg to
the advertising of the application. The required public notice was installed in the 23™
November 2011 edition of the Yellow Advertiser.

W:\data03\Public Protection\PPScan\11-1 2\Licensing\PremisEs@«g)@3Zpkg F&W\Cttee rpt.doc



Licensing Sub-Committee, 11" Jan 2012

Havering'’s Licensing Policy determines that St Andrews ward is subject to a saturation
policy with regard to premises licensed to supply alcohol. Policy 017 states:

It is the LLA’s policy to refuse applications in the St Andrews ward area for pubs and
bars, late night refreshment premises offering hot food and drink to take away; off
licences and premises offering facilities for music and dancing other than applications to
vary hours with regard to Licensing policy 012.

Summary

There was one representation against this application from a responsible authority,
namely the Metropolitan Police.

Details of representations

Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e The prevention of public nuisance

¢ The protection of children from harm
e Public safety

Interested parties’ representations

There were three representations from interested parties supporting this application for
a variety of reasons.

Responsible authorities’ representations

The Metropolitan Police make representation against this application. The Police
contend that the applicant has not satisfactorily addressed the steps he intends to take
to promote the four licensing objectives particularly when addressing the prevention of
crime & disorder and the protection of children from harm.

There were no representations from any other responsible authority.

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer
London Borough of Havering

W\data03\Public ProtectionPPScantt1-12\Licensing\Premaeke) BoSspkg FawiCties rptdoc



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We MehmetAliCoktas
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
4 Elm Parade
St Nicholas Avenue

Posttown | Homchurch, Essex ' Post code | RM12 4RH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £8600

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * Xl  please complete section (A/)/

b) a person other than an individual * e

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. as apartnership please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

¢) arecognised club please complete section (B)

gooooaad

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 9




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

O OoOd

please complete section (B)

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confim:
Please tick yes

« | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of
the premises for licensable activities; or

« | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or O
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

X

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr X Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)

‘Surname " | First names
Coktas _ Mehmet Al -
1am 18 years old or over B Please tick yes

325 Porters Avenue
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | Dagenham, Essex
Daytime contact telephone number | 07742 963309

Postcode | RM9 41X

_E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surmame o ' JFirst names
lam18yearsoldorover [0 Pleasetickyes
2

Page 10




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-nr;all_ aiidress
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concemed.

Name

Address

Registe?éd number iv_vhere' ;ppiiaa_ﬁié_)_

Descnphon of applucant (for example, partnership, company, unlncorporated association etc)

Telephone number (if any)

“E-mail addrég's,_‘(;;_)tional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? [1]4]1]2] 2 [o]1] ;I_]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end? [_L | L[] ]
3

Page 11




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

This is a medium-sized convenience store situated on a busy road in a parade of shops. it
occupies the ground floor and offers a wide range of groceries in addition to the sale of alcohol.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any r S -—-————-J

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

1)) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g)

M) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

K} (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 12

Please tick yes

[

O Oooooddd

X OO 004




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption {Please tick box) (please read premises O
timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]

oAUl
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon | 0800 |2300 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
ST oo read guidance note 4)

Tue |0800 |2300

Wed 0800 | 2300

Thur | 0300—" 250_(5_- Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

e B for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

o | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0800 | 2300

Sat 0800 |2300

Sun [08o0 | 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Mr Mehmet Ali Coktas

Address

Postcode |GuNEENES

Personal Licence number (if known)

) ssuing licensing authority (if known)

17

Page 13




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concem in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)
There will be no activities of this nature

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 0800 | 2300

Tue |0800 | 2300

Wed | 0800 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 0800 | 2300 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri | 0800 |2300

Sat 0800 | 2300

Sun | 0800 | 2300

18

Page 14



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Please see attached schedule

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached schedule

¢) Public safety

Please see attached schedule

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached schedule

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached schedule

19

Page 15




Please tick yes

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
| have enclosed the plan of the premises X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable =
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable -
@ | understand that | must now advertise my application

® Junderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THiS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature Gl T,

- e
Date 11" November 2011

Capacity Duly Authorised Licensing Agent

For joint applications signature of 2"? applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Alan Aylott

Alan Aylott Licensing

Newlands

The Close

‘Saltwood 3 e
Post town | Hythe, Kent | Post code | CT214RA

Telephone number (ifany) [ 01303 262470

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
alanaylott.licensing@sky.com

20

Page 16




Schedule

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15,

16.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that notices shall be prominently displayed
at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and leave the
area quietly.

The premises licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that any
persons loitering outside the premises disperse quickly and do not congregate.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that there is no external disposal of refuse
after 2100 hours and before 0800 hours daily and, as far as possible, to ensure
deliveries are within those hours with the exception of newspaper deliveries.

Staff shall routinely check the premises during opening hours to ensure they are
clean and tidy and to ensure the frontage of the premises is swept at least once each
trading day.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that reasonable and adequate staff training
shall be carried out and properly documented in relation to, dealing with incidents
and prevention of crime and disorder; sale of alcohol (to underage, persons over 18
purchasing for underage, drunks etc) prior to being allowed to sell alcohol.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all training records shall be retained for
12 months and made available to police and local authority officers upon reasonable
request.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that refresher training shall be satisfactorily
completed every six months for all staff and documented as above.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the premises shall install and maintain
a comprehensive CCTV system.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the CCTV system shall continually
record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all CCTV recordings shall be stored for
a minimum period of 28 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made
available following the reasonable request of Police or authorised officer throughout
the preceding 28 day period.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a staff member from the premises who
is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all
times when the premises are open to the public.

The premises licence holder shall ensure in the event of its failure, the CCTV system
will be repaired as soon as practicable.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that an alarm system will be installed and in
the event of its failure, to be repaired as soon as practicable.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that adequate first aid equipment and fire
safety materials are available on the premises.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that in the absence of adequate daylight
suitable and sufficient artificial lighting is provided and maintained in any area to
which the public have access.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that an incident log shall be kept at the
premises and made available on request to an authorised officer of the council or the
Police, which will record the following:- any complaints received, violence by any
person against another, any other criminal incidents, any visit by a relevant authority
or emergency service,

Page 17



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The premises licence holder shall instruct all staff to co-operate and comply with all
reasonable requests of Police officers investigating incidents of crime and disorder
associated with the premises.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that there is no access to the premises
through the ‘fire exit only’.

The premises licence holder shall operate a ‘Challenge 21’, or similar, scheme at the
premises whereby anyone who appears to be under the age of 21 shall be asked to
provide proof of age that he or she is over 18. Proof of age shall only comprise of a
passport, a photo-card driving licence or an industry approved proof of age identity
card.

Notices shall be displayed in the premises to advise patrons and staff that a
‘Challenge 21, or similar, scheme operates in the premises.

The premises licence halder shall ensure that any refusals of sale of age-related
products are recorded in a refusals log as soon as is reasonably practicable after the
sale is refused. The log should show the date and time of the event; the product(s)
sought; the gender and approximate age of the customer together with a description
of the customer. The log is to be perused daily or weekly by all staff and initialled to
this effect.

Page 18



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective premises aupervisor]

of BT oAt Ewos
S

[home addrass of prospeciive premises superdgor] T
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for
NS Pelmisds  recoves
fiype of application) T T e )
by

PeNmgT Aot CokTAS .. .

[name of appiicant] S

. .
PR RSP T N R

rolating to & premises lICBNCE ...l ciisiis i ssannssido i sisaansons e s
[humber of existing lfeence, if any)

for

4 Ewm PARAIS

Jr wicHown4s Musdos
He g nucworey

Rvye. 44

Page 19



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Mébrmdsr Aei CokTAS

concerning the supply of alcohol at

4 buom PARADS . ‘
Sr NCHOLAS AVSSUS.

4 0RpN Ccy €COH
Rmiz €4

Trame and address of premises to which application relates) T

| also confirm that 1 am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

jinsert personal ficance number, if anyj T

Personal licence issuing authority

........... 4 = = —

ne number of personal licence Issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print)

MeymE7  Ael  COKTAS

Date Jo Y /”

Page 20



M

BLdD k0

TUM O00wn UNIZJUE UL
0B aBYO8 ADONg _x<5_
TYOSY1 523 uuniplon pood
1¥3S HVYD 30ONVSSIVNIY
XYIHE ZL3 v dyaLvo
MOVIO MO0 03 3wl
-N3D AON3DHINT SANNOS
ONY SIHDI 10 81 23 J91doa
-8y pue ssueld g 'Aus) 'sipd g
Vil 39YHYD ONROHY ZIHM
-SAOL 0713 SnN1d H1WZL

"LLb83Y 20210 ‘8L Q013
uefieq ‘0gg3 seno 1802 Ajwe;
snid “paysiuing Ay 'siooy Jnoy
.mwnOL 5(|0p uspoom ‘SAOL
NYId 03 '3A0LS IZWYN3
NIZHO Youai4 anpeeny 0013
'S1e8S UBAOM '3OBQ UoejEq
‘'BNO4 "SHIVHO 40 13S ‘023
‘3MI8 3SIOHAXI "S2Z3 319V
333400 =denbs auid Ajunyn
‘053 ‘siamEip  oM]  ‘sioop
oM} ‘I80HAHYM INId ANoS

LLIB1Z 20210
8L "DL3 'Sut9 49 Q) spueixa
HS '3AVI 3N Op3 “sieeum
SU9Z ‘3N IY14IDS 39N
“TYHO 'GLS SIsRUM sUlpL 'Iyig
NYWHIAIS 023 'si9aym
SUGL "IMig SSIONIYd AN
810 "0€3 "HG x sug Yz 'SOSIG
ANV JT8VL AIHOOH HIv ‘623
AVHL HIMOHS NI YoM 623
AU WLSIAId ANV MNIS
‘023 e X 49 I1avL 100d

" e e AR

'0UB0S3 HIVHOHS NG/ WK
O/ 1L Wy 5 0 9

| L2297 RITLD TIOL 0L
‘syouq jBuslEW 18 D73 ‘MEY
-HY# 43707001 ONOIWHSNd

‘998160
€920 ‘181 513 ‘Y530 WILN
WO N3IAOOM “S13 MS3a
VSN H3LNdWOD TSE Ua%
-SVa 1¥D "UILs 63 "SNIg 1S0d
“WOD OML 03 18799y afie|
WM JD0RIZ TIVNS 0043
HINOCO J1H15313 DNINI3g

'Sv2.08
89620 8L 'S3 ‘uompuod 3|
-120%8 LM TWOIUIN LSUId AW
‘83 'UCRIPLOD JUal20xXd "IN
SOINOHd Did VddId 013 ‘uon
-IPUGD JUS)I83X2 "WIAVID d¥L
ANV €3aH0034 30104 013
‘uollipuoo pocb Aisa ‘sapos
-§3308 Liim Gusyier 'MOVdYOvE
Y500 93 'uonipues WaKeoXe
‘YIHOLINS YHOL3 1SI1dY
OIOVIN AINSIA 63 'UojpUoD
poob Aen ‘wiened Bez 6iz umop
B SJ2S MO0 MOITO INIHL 0100 PIRPUEIS Zsw |ieysiepy
IYWINY 023 019 1B Aeid  ‘sses yos yum Buol ssyous gz
‘msnoirn Bujounog 'ebotg B0 'HOINAP G13)4LSIM HOVTE
~ISNLL 'UDRIPUCD JUBjI80Xe 'SA0Y  UWLIND QIYLDITI 663 uieb
HOS WM 13SAYId 'NIQHYD  -Jeq 58g3 IS0 LOPULD |eaf
LHOIN 3HL NI "3 ‘uomipucs  sjeeym syods seuk] youy og
pocB e '315DIdI19D]  S6ad uns + 0B sayrIq oy
ONINIVL ONV ASIVQ ASSdN 24 OWYH MOVIE TV Xws

Ut X by uidg  LaNIgYO
WOOHHIYS 'sim3l nHOr

SPOBSY 8DLLO BL £X MON
‘pIxog  seus(ISI] puQ pue
Jnopelpg woyy sssselb Jays g
SLOHS AMSIHM 'Sp3 sseiqunl
ssef |rsdio o g sHITaWNL
AMSIHM "S15 M8N 'sosse|f g
-H .9 ®IsKi0 13 2 NOITNOa
TWAOH 'SL3 MeN  ‘sayig
sufiedweyn sself B1siio o
€ NOLINOA IWWADH ¢l O
Ageg pue JuIoW S1YY INIH
HIOHOB G3 MaN paxeg ‘3GvA
ASOd .S NOIHINLEOG 0L
Men 'ubiseg 83l sRunsUY)
'ALVId 3INYO L,k 3A0dS

6EELVZ 6E620
deL OYI UORIpuS jus)isaxg
‘lood s0) s)eq moleh jo jas
e snid ‘ejbuewy 'sens g ‘'ybiy yg
X 9 U2 X 9 up ezs Lo_::_ ‘sBoy
feme Dioy 'I1@vL HINOONS
‘0v3 UBIN UE X WE X Hp sozis
‘UONIpUCY pocd 'sjieq g 'ubisep
100d:2A "319YL 1TYELO04
043 J2uny enbip Gioy| p due

fovas PMIRLLAVRLY GUIRY [ODM
%08 13dHVD HILSNIWXY

L2 1S 22520 (181 063 1d=axa
M 6613 40) XaN Ul Buyjes
SeM'xeq Uj In8 Pssnun 1S3HD
S NYWHIFAD

BPHZDL
O¥B.D -{81 053 SSTHLIVIN pue
38 INId 3TONIS 198 84 053
MmAL sB poob s yosequucy
2NiQ §SBUQ SPISPBG puUe 1SaYd I8
-MEJP Y ‘IBOYAHYM HOOa 2

BEFAFE 20210
YL "OUOGHE uaa00 Bujai
‘Beq Buloew ‘sprys un
UBADDUIRI ‘S3014500 do} juh
-eo pue aieysysnd ‘Waasb usy
'SISSEUYD XN
'Svdvd aNv

11210 ‘B 0E3 _zo:_vcau whs
-|ooxa ‘BYEL O} Ying ‘Iy3S wikh,
SMd 34vS AgYS ,r.ﬂ.:mu,
083 ‘UPIIPUDD Jualeoxa ‘Bl
QIYMIq 'ISYE ANV VIS Edm_
OiNIHd ‘SYdVd aNV Swimvl

£69649 SLELD
213 uonipten pondi
Weydsis 'ADDNE YOS xuﬂ_
JIOONNS  “0LS  ‘Uejipu
Apaop sauiw dnauBy sele
-$900E J001s Bulydlew ‘Favy
ONISSAHA  ST4ID 31041

‘86L4
Z0LL0 YA DYE Yspu Bipimal
Poet INIHOVIN  DINIHEVA -
JOOdTHIHM 663 D0 ke
‘UOMIPUDN UB|IROXS ‘Blum B
-PUEIS-001) 'UAA0 Blqnop ;.
“H002 DIHLIF 1A ANIOHLOH

&

uopjiseg

SYEQ jEalD) ‘@sNoOH ulooy
00°5-00°6 Aepli4

0€°5-00'6 Aepsiny-Aepuoly
801140 811usd UMC] Uno o] dod

sSSP £€0S 89210
6iY £0S 89210
8iv £0% 89210

HYL 71,
‘Uopjiseq syt

4§ 1102 'z sequisnoN “Aepssupapy J9siLBAPY MOjIeA Bulianen

BYCLU UL GBS UIBQUBY COOSEIN

Ul paracod
Inoy ‘aeu se
-oxd sirmie

UNNOY ONIONSLY3 Yval

2L ‘085 yeooe jum mau gy
SO0 faai ag)
= 1 100005 Aosiny

sz ONSNE VAR

W )'6 Aep Ly
I F Kepuopy

Jssa weaan saeyo

4513 'dn-es pue
CSEnolW ‘paeoQAey

3vd ‘Y3LNdWoD

{ oK

MOGTHSLN SHRvESY
SBE0LL

89210 ‘laL 083 ‘'PI0 SIAR
‘Aeud suep ‘321138 H3wase
BESLO SIELND WAL DL

‘e e osueEnd Jspun
MAU ST CHINYSTS WANOVA
§5319¥8  1HDIHHN  XvA

rEEReY. 20210
A yond 5015 asow wee aij)
UOLF A0en oD mint 52 ‘So3g
NVAIG 3TONIS SHIAW OML

B LOEY GLEL) 1,
BOBID 0L 054 sy
'loNuod oo ‘puDS Bxa AL
Q3AVHOIINI NIZE VEIHSOL

o)
81295 ‘sileyo
sreadde os Fe10sL

‘378vL ONINID
Z08ECEY  [Hon s p esuaca briavurm
DL 0010 Ermunon gy ey
18509 £8640 OUl WM uONIBUUDS U
asiyy v evew Ay p
O] uosiad AuP iy 00ST ™ G
LOEMAULD LG mius) “dceisjats e
LT M) LS e Lo ()
‘RO Seond o otueamd o

PERO] Wi

aw
d guvALHNOD Bpiz
NVINVATAS

NG IDRSED DU BUAD O UoaUATId
WD B ROALSEN DLy B & pYoiEe
t:. gt ag Ari

‘ergeslisng pum :.:_n.nuc
Burrrnpday | seinon
.:._! WA D g

SU0) I DD TMEY

33HD: ‘663

| ‘378VL coom

AL Uonkopidi g prowde
TSSO Ay Dy RS EUOADI A

‘BIBLEY S0LL0 928540 Avul gjiegy
bi2g 86nd 8129 gog,0 o goz  uompuoo So. 5wt sl 3
+ 5 k=

Do) ik POIED U 000§ SuivO MnD4 aNv | B e 15 2 o1 § B

PO “POUOSSE  Z3gu) WAC: SNID OIS | ks Oams i 10 S0 S e e

NVNHO AQQ3L Frpilien) ouean .ﬂ{hw_me.._-_m!x rﬂ.ﬂ
ININNTD Hleimd § i yigd ity

B0LO. el ‘083 pevaan | LIS S0 O A

+6EESE ‘pawEdun ‘CooM 1408 40 § imo sopse ojqesueyl| Bujmoyo] eu;

SRR U U SN Rt onuey
b= L =T T
BATILIAT MBU B oy punel . Bunsersy
T _OORAT chby Ry Sy ey |
SINIONT SESINTHS MIAN v
HOd NOUY2ddY 40 3DUON
€002 LOV DNISN2DIT

TINd DWE GNVS NOL 3NO

BHE6E0 85210 L 093
apRuticn pautmun-xod Lo mag
PURZE ENCOSVOIOA NO SdAl
nz_,q HINOL LOPED WiINON

41 dX Ao g
O 1oM0) gH b

LE820 ‘el "uolp
‘0L3 SY3XVIdS
HOLINOW . yous
sefi ‘sisenue
. 201340 NovIAa
HILNJWOD

Bwyinioay

. _w_n.___mm,.“.

5 » 0063 aGrayS WUy
0S 89210 12D

ABw sjjeD o

%N'00°ABPO}-IeSINAAPEMO A MMM

AVHAS

007€0S (89210) NOQTISYS INOHLT 3L ISIIHIAQY OL




N
IE
N
o
st 3
o]
-
o >
)
= 4
@
o
™ 8
c
g
(=]
~ 2
(o]
-
o2l
. N
O i)
=
wo o
-
@
®
©
Q
o
w©
o
o
[ =
= @
< ©
® x
03 8
© N c
[S 2 2
N~ 8
©
L
pd
n
]
(9]
ITe)
o]
-
ha
8o
c £
(O ¥
o= :
[~ Bl
(]
88 ;
. E
85 !
>l §
3
3

nlpg

i
2
H
3
»
4

¥

London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

g

Sparkling Food & Wine

IN

"
LONDON BOROUGH

@
>
o
-




Your Reference:
Working together for a safer London Our Reference:

Dave Leonard PC231KD
Romford Police Station

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

19 Main Road

The Licensing Authority gomf“d'

London Borough of Havering R:AS%BJ

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens,

Romford, Essex Telephone: 01708 432781

RM1 3SL Fax: 01708 432554
Email:
haveringpolice@met.police.uk
Dave.Leonard@met.police.uk
Date: 24" November 2011

Dear Sir,

Re- Application For A New Premises Licence
Sparkling Wines, 4 EIm Parade, St Nicholas Avenue, EIm Park RM12 4RH

With reference to the above, the Police wish to make representation against the latest application
received on 15th November 2011 for a new premises licence registered by Mehmet Ali Coktas.

The police make representation to this as the applicant has not satisfactorily addressed the
steps he intends to take to promote the four licensing objectives particularly when addressing
the prevention of crime & disorder and the protection of children from harm. This in turn is
likely to lead to further public nuisance issues arising.

The local Safer Neighbourhood Teams, St Andrews, Elm Park & Hacton Wards, are regularly tasked
to deal with anti-social behaviour and disorder issues caused by youths who have acquired alcohol.
It must be pointed out that the current trends don’t necessarily always point to irresponsible sales.
There is just as much concern that they are obtaining alcohol by ulterior means, be it by theft or by
proxy sales made by irresponsible adults or older looking group members.

Elm Park has a significant number of off-licenced premises in a relatively small area. This, in turn,
leads to a further concern that an increase in off-licensed premises in a condensed area has the
potential to encourage irresponsible drinks promotions and pricings in order to remain competitive.
Having said that, Sparkling Wines, 4 Elm Parade is actually situated in St Andrews Ward, an area
currently identified by the Local Authority as subject of a saturation policy based on the volume of
premises currently licensed.

Indeed, the Licensing Sub-Committee refused to grant a new premises licence only last month
and it is the police contention that Mr Coktas not only needs to further address all the steps being
taken to promote the four licensing objectives but he also needs to present an exceptional application
if the Sub-Committee are to consider an alternative decision and grant a licence in an location that is
subject of a saturation policy in accordance with their own Statement of Licensing Policy.

Harrow Lodge Park is nearby. This automatically lends the premises to being a potential source for
young people to obtain alcohol to consume in the parks. It is imperative that robust measures are
taken to ensure the responsible supply of all age restricted products in this vicinity. Experience has
shown that the off-licenced premises that struggle to comply with promoting the four licensing
objectives in Havering are often those staffed with untrained or incompetent people who have little or
no knowledge or understanding of their responsibilities to the local community. An assurance by the
applicant to ensure that at least one personal licence holder is working on the premises at all times
that alcohol is on display for sale may allay some of the concerns raised by this application.

Page 23



In its current format, the Police ask that the Licensing Committee refuse to grant a premises licence.
If, following @ compelling presentation by the applicant, the Licensing Committee are minded to grant
a licence, the police would ask that consideration is given to attaching the following recommendations,
taken from the guidelines set by the London Borough of Havering ‘Pool of Conditions’ (below) to
ensure that a minimum standard of expectation is robustly adhered to. This may then allow the Police
to support the applicant with confidence.

CD1  All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premise. The training
shall be written into a programme, ongoing and under constant review, and must be
available to a relevant Responsible Authority when called upon.

We ask that a personal licence holder is on the premises at all times that alcohol is on display for sale.

Protection of Children from Harm.

Proof of Age

All operators and staff have both a duty and responsibility to ensure that only those who are of age are
provided with intoxicants.

CDGPG3 Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at the point of entry to the premises and in a
suitable location at any points of sale, advising customers that they may be asked to
produce evidence of their age.

CDGPG11 All members of staff at the premises shall seek “credible photographic proof of age
evidence” from any person who appears to be under the age of 18 years and who is seeking
to purchase alcohol. Such credible evidence, which shall include a photograph of the
customer, will include a passport, photographic driving licence, or Proof of Age card carrying a
“PASS’" logo.

CDGPG12 All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in writing and
kept at the premises for six months.

CDGPG13 Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at the premises about the supply of alcohol to
minors and the relevant offences involved.

THE POLICE ARE ENCOURAGED TO SEE THAT THE APPLICANT WILL OPERATE A
CHALLENGE 25 SCHEME ALTHOUGH NOTE THAT HE ALSO MAKES REFERENCE TO A
CHALLENGE 21 POLICY. A STRICT ID PROTOCOL IS VERY NECESSARY IN THIS INSTANCE.
A REFUSALS REGISTER SHOULD BE KEPT AND DETAILS OF PERSONS REFUSED THE SALE
OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR ENTERED IN AN INCIDENT LOG. DETAILS TO INCLUDE DATE &
TIME, DESCRIPTION & APPARENT AGE OF PERSON REFUSED AND SALE REFUSED.

cCcrv

The presence of a properly specified and fully operational CCTV system can make an important
contribution towards public safety and the prevention of crime. It will also assist in the investigation
and identification of those involved should an incident occur immediately outside or inside licensed
premises. Conditions may not just require CCTV on the premises, but also specify the precise location
of each camera, the requirement to maintain all equipment in working order, retain a System File and
to secure recordings for an appropriate period of time.

An ‘Operational Requirement’ (OR) should be drawn up for each CCTV system to ensure that it is fit
for purpose. Advice on how to complete an ‘OR’ can be found in the Home office Scientific
Development Branch (HOSDB) publication 55/06 ‘CCTV Operational Requirements Manual'. The
Havering Police Crime Prevention Office will provide individuals conducting risk assessments when
preparing operating schedules with advice relevant to current standards. At the time of publication
these are provided for in the HOSDB publication 09/05 ‘UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV
Systems.

Page 24



CD16 A properly specified and fully operational CCTV system shall be installed or the
existing system maintained to a satisfactory standard. The system will incorporate a
camera covering each of the entrance doors and be capable of providing an image
which is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all persons entering and/or leaving
the premises. All other areas of risk identified in the Operational Requirement shall
have coverage appropriate to the risk.

CcD17 The installation or upgrading of any CCTV system shall comply with current best
practice. In addition the documentation listed below shall be included in a ‘System
File’ which is readily available for inspection by the relevant authority;
Site plan showing position of cameras and their field of view.
Code of Practice.
Performance specification e.g. storage capacity, image file size, IPS for each camera
and purpose of each camera position
Operational requirement.
Incident log.
Maintenance records including weekly visual checks.

CD18 To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises on
the CCTV system, persons entering the premises should be asked to remove
headwear, unless worn as part of religious observance.

cD19 The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and all recordings shall be
securely stored for a minimum of one calendar month. A system shall be in place to
maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail maintained. The
system will comply with other essential legislation, and all signs as required will be
clearly displayed. The system will be maintained & fully operational throughout the
hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity.

CD20 The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of plans which
should form part of the ‘System File’. Any alteration to the system should only be
carried out after consultation with and written approval of Havering Police and the
Licensing Authority.

CD21 A staff member from the premises who can operate the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member
shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of
delay when requested.

Observations and Recommendations

New research commissioned by ALCOHOL CONCERN (please see attached) shows a positive link
between the density of off-licensed premises and harm from alcohol in underage drinkers.

The study ONE ON EVERY CORNER finds that, excluding London, on average a 2:1 relationship
exists between the number off-licences per 100,000 of population and hospital admissions by
underage drinkers for alcohol specific admissions such as alcohol poisoning or intoxication. For every
two off-licences per 100,000 of population there was one under-18 year old per 100,000 of population
being admitted to hospital due to drinking according to the analysis, meaning that on average in areas
with a higher concentration of off-licences, there are higher numbers of young people going to hospital
as a result of drinking.

The findings also suggest that nearly 10% of all alcohol specific hospital admissions for under-18s in
England, excluding London, are directly attributable to the concentration of off-licences in a local area.
Of the 19,367 children and young people admitted to hospital for alcohol specific reasons between
2006 and 2009, over 1,900 of these admissions could therefore be directly attributable to the number
of off-licenses in the young persons area.

Page 25



In 2009 there were over 49,000 off-licensed premises in England and Wales - an increase of more
than 25% over the past 30 years. Off-licence sales are the predominant direct and indirect source of
access to alcohol for young people under 18 years old. The report states that the general availability of
alcohol through greater number of off-licences may increase the volume of alcohol in the home, as
well as friends’ access to alcohol. This also increases the number of opportunities for under-18s to
‘shoulder-tap', asking someone else to buy alcohol for them outside retail outlets as well as direct
underage purchase by minors. This ultimately translates into increased drinking and harms.

The report argues that Government needs to introduce measures that reduce the general
availability of alcohol by controlling off licence density and warns that simply relying on better
enforcement of existing regulation banning the sale of alcohol to minors may not therefore be
enough protection. Although in England councils can set up ‘saturation zones’ in local areas to
restrict new licenses, licensees can appeal. There is currently no public health objective on
licensing in England, while there is in Scotland.

Alcohol Concern Chief Executive, Don Shenker said:

“It is a sobering thought that the numbers of off-licences in any one area has an impact on under-18s
drinking and ending up in hospital. It is a failing of the current system that so many licences are being
granted without due consideration to young people’s health.”

“Local licensing committees are currently operating with one arm tied behind their backs. Current
licensing legislation does not give licensing committees enough power to restrict high density of
licensed premises. A new health objective should be included in the Licensing Act to enable locall
authorities to refuse new licenses in order reduce alcohol-related harm and protect young people.”

The Police respectfully request that the Licensing Sub-committee refuse this application.

Over the years | have responded to a number of applications submitted by the agent representing the
applicant. | would consider this association to be good and professional in all of these instances. He
has a good & well-earned reputation and always submits a presentation with a fine attention to detail.
However, a professional template package being produced does not always reflect the actual reality of
the application in question nor does it guarantee the capabilities of his client. Having already been
refused a new premises licence only last month, it is the police contention that the applicant not
only needs to further address all the steps being taken to promote the licensing objectives but he
needs to present an exceptional application if the Licensing Sub-Committee are to consider an
alternative decision and grant a licence in an location that is subject of a saturation policy in
accordance with their own Statement of Licensing Policy.

And, perhaps, this can only be resolved by presenting the application in its entirety before a
Licensing Sub-Committee.

If I can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me in the Licensing
Office at Mercury House on 01708 432781.

Yours sincerely,

Dave Leonard
Licensing Officer
Havering Borough Police

Page 26



One on every corner

The relationship between off-licence density =
and alcohol harms in young people

- R E N T
% S ‘}....’}'L.-‘lg,'i_._;

| :-1-’.‘ I".. | '-';; |4 ; . %
SR Ty, L O W
f : t ' :!.." | il

e “ETNES &lmll
CARGAIN! unuzf " g

-4 r — R AT R
‘} " q ‘ﬂ' \ !\. o ‘. 4 éﬁ—-.wi;r
' i = s [ e
3 *51
T

I;_'i_'- e Al

COMIC [ P LN Alcohol Concern

RELIEF Making Sense of Alcohol




Contents

The Impact of alcohol availability on children and young people
Key findings
Methodological qualification
Limitations in recording alcohol harm
At a local level
Levels of consumption
Associated risks
Growth in off-licence trade
How young people access alcohol
Growing evidence
Lacking the powers to sufficiently control licence density

Conclusion and recommendations
Conclusion

Recommendations

Footnotes and references

Index of tables and maps

Table 1: A selection of areas with the some of the highest and lowest off-licence density and
harms in young people compared with the average for England

Table 2: Off-licence density per 100,000 of population and alcohol specific admissions of
persons under-18-years per 100,000 of population

Table 3: Frequency of alcohol consumption amongst 14 to 17 year olds (2009)

Table 4: Rate of conceptions amongst 15 -17 year olds per 1000 of the population
(2004 — 2008)

Table 5: Off-licensed premises including supermarkets in England and Wales

Map 1: Young people aged under-18-years admitted to hospital with alcohol specific
conditions per 100,000 population (2006/07 to 2008/09)

Map 2: Off-licence density per 100,000 population (2009)

2 One on every corner: The relationship between oa@eg:@dg\gty and alcohol harms in young people

© © 0 00 NN ~NOO D

10
10
1



The impact of alcohol availability on children and young people

England is a country that increasingly chooses
to drink at home. This is due, at least in part, to
the difference in price between alcohol bought
from on and off-licensed premises. Over the
past 30 years there has been more than a 25%
increase in the number of off-licensed
premises, such as convenience stores and
supermarkets that sell alcohol for consumption
elsewhere'. Off-licensed sales are the
predominant direct and indirect source of
access to alcohol for young people under-18-
years-old? and growing international evidence
links off-licence density with various negative
alcohol-related consequences® 43,

Alcohol Concern’s Youth Policy project
commissioned Dr Nikki Coghill, Senior
Research Fellow at the University of the West
of England, to conduct some statistical analysis
into the density of off-licensed premises and
alcohol harms in young people in selected
areas of England. As far as we are aware, this
is the first study of its kind in this country to

focus on the links between off-licence density
and harms in under-18s. The analysis
uncovered a moderate but statistically
significant relationship between the density of
off-licensed premises and alcohol specific
hospital admissions in young people under-18-
years-old per 100,000 of population. Our
findings suggest that the greater the availability
of alcohol, the greater the risk of young people
suffering alcohol harm. Therefore, the changing
nature of where we buy and consume alcohol
may have an impact on the risk of harms to
young people. Limitations in the recording of
alcohol-related conditions in hospitals and A&E
departments means that the results from this
study are likely to be an under-representation
of the true picture of harms impacting on young
people. Effective harm prevention therefore not
only requires targeting education, information
and support at an individual level among young
people, but control of the concentration of
alcohol outlets at a community level.

Our findings suggest that the
greater the availability of
alcohol, the greater the risk of
young people suffering alcohol
harm. Therefore, the changing

nature of where we buy and
consume alcohol may have an
impact on the risk of harms to
young people.

One on every corner: The relationshipEe@QﬁoZl%ence density and alcohol harms in young people 3



The impact of alcohol availability on children and young people

Key findings

Statistical analysis was undertaken of the
alcohol specific hospital admissions data for
persons under-18-years-old per 100,000 of
population (a national alcohol indicator) and the
density of off-licensed premises by local
authority per 100,000 of population. Off-licence
density was calculated using off-sales licensing
data and Office of National Statistics population
estimates. In England, excluding London, there
was a moderate but statistically significant
relationship between the number of off-licensed
premises and underage alcohol specific
admissions to hospital. No statistical
relationship between off-licence density and
harms in young people was found in data from
the London boroughs resulting in their exclusion
from the findings. This anomaly is likely to be
because young people in London consistently
consume less alcohol than the average in
England and with a lower frequency®.

The analysis showed that nearly 10% of all
alcohol specific hospital admissions in
England, excluding London, are directly

In general, as the density of
off-licences in an area
increases, so do alcohol

specific [hospital] admissions
in young people.

attributable to off-licence density; meaning
availability rather than any other external factor
is the cause of one in ten of such harms. In
England, excluding London, between 2006 and
2009, 19,367 children and young people
under-18-years-old were admitted to hospital
with alcohol specific conditions”. Our research
indicates that over 1900 of those admissions
could be directly attributable solely to the
density of off-licensed premises in the young
person’s local area.

Further analysis using linear regression
modelling found that nationally on average
every two extra off-licences per 100,000 of
population results in one alcohol specific
hospital admission of a person under-18-
years-old per 100,000 of population. In
general, as the density of off-licences in an
area increases, so do alcohol specific
admissions in young people. There is,
however, variation by region. Table 1 is a
selection of areas with some of the highest
and lowest levels of off-licence density.

4 One on every cormner: The relationship between oal@g@dghgty and alcohol harms in young people



Methodological qualification

This study does not set out to establish cause
and effect, rather it aims to highlight, for the
first time in England, the positive relationship
between density of off-licensed premises and
harm amongst under-18s; a cohort supposedly
protected by existing alcohol licensing
regulation. The study does not take into
account on-trade density because evidence
suggests licensed premises such as pubs are
less likely avenues of alcohol access for
underage drinkers than off-licensed premises®.
The study assumes a consistent average of
young people per 100,000 of population across
all areas and is not adjusted for variance.

Please note this is not a complete picture;
comparable density and harms data (where we
were able to match licensing authority with local
health authority boundaries) was only available
for 214 of the 293 English authorities - excluding
London - that published alcohol indicator data in
the Local Alcohol Profiles for England (LAPE).
Representing almost three-quarters (73%) of the
total areas published for England this is a figure
sufficiently robust to draw strong conclusions.

Limitations in recording alcohol harm

This relationship needs to be interpreted in light
of the fact that it is based only on alcohol
specific* harms, such as alcohol poisoning, and
excludes conditions related to alcohol™ such as
head injuries or sprains resulting from alcohol-
related assaults or falls, or attendances that are
dealt with only at A&E. In addition, hospital
admissions that are specific to alcohol
consumption may not necessarily be recorded
as such. They are often only recorded
according to the treatment provided and not the
cause of the event. Weaknesses in the
recording of the causes of admission in hospital
settings mean that the relationship between off-
licence density and harm is likely to be stronger
than our available data demonstrated.
Importantly, this study did not attempt to
calculate the numerous other negative
consequences associated with alcohol such as
crime, violence or traffic accidents.

Table 1: A selection of areas with the some of the highest and lowest off-licence density and
harms in young people compared with the average for England

Local Authority Off-licence density’ Alcohol specific under-18s
hospital admissions*
Salford 135.5 117.0
Lincoln 116.4 107.0
Gateshead 114.3 114.8
England average 62.9 79.4
Tunbridge Wells 48.3 48.4
Swale 35.6 57.7
Malvern Hills 26.7 82.4

1 Per 100,000 population [2009] 1 Crude Rate per 100,000 population [2006/07 to 2008/09]

One on every corner: The relationshipEe@&@ oalgleence density and alcohol harms in young people 5



Map 1: Young people aged under-18-years
admitted to hospital with alcohol specific
conditions per 100,000 population
(2006/07 to 2008/09)°

] 0-334
33.5-51.7

[

] 851.8-75.5
B 756-107.0
I
]

107.1 - 168.6
Missing or excluded data

Map Boundaries: Crown Copyright

Map 2: Off-licence density
per 100,000 population (2009)"°

0-63.5

63.6 - 82.4

82.5-111.1
111.2-179.4
179.5-434.8

Missing or excluded data

JEREDL

Map Boundaries: Crown Copyright

6 One on every corner: The relationship between oH@&@dazw and alcohol harms in young people



At a local level

By way of illustration, the following tables provide a more detailed breakdown of data for selected local
authorities in greater Manchester with high off-licence density and high levels of alcohol harm in young people.
Table 2 shows off-licence density and young people’s alcohol specific admissions in Salford, Tameside and
Wigan respectively compared with the national average.

Table 2: Off-licence density per 100,000 of population and alcohol specific admissions of
persons under-18-years per 100,000 of population

Local Authority Off-licence density Alcohol specific under-18s
hospital admissions

Salford 135.5 117.0

Tameside 98.0 123.4

Wigan 88.7 121.4

England average 62.9 79.4

Levels of consumption
Significant numbers of young people regularly drink in all three local authorities increasing the risk
of other alcohol-related negative consequences (see Table 3).

Table 3: Frequency of alcohol consumption amongst 14 to 17 year olds (2009)"

Local Drinking Drinking Drinking Drinking less | Never
Authority | twice aweek | once 1-3 times a thanoncea | drink (%)
or more (%) a week (%) month (%) month (%)

Salford 17 21 20 25 17
Tameside 19 19 23 21 18
Wigan 18 21 24 23 14

Associated risks

There are a range of associated risks related to excessive alcohol consumption. In particular there
are a number of possible links between teenage conception and alcohol consumption?. Table 4
shows that the rate of teenage conceptions in Salford, Tameside and Wigan (59, 60 and 50 per
1000 of population respectively) is well above the national average (40 per 1000).

Table 4: Rate of conceptions amongst 15 -17 year olds per 1000 of the population (2004 — 2008)'3

Local authority 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Salford 5ifh 61 59 62 59
Tameside 54 60 54 55 60
Wigan 51 59 53 54 50
England average 42 41 41 42 40

One on every corner: The relationship Ee@gzﬁogﬂgence density and alcohol harms in young people 7



Growth in off-licence trade

Over recent years there has been a shift
towards drinking at home that has contributed
to the falling number of pub-goers. This is
explained, at least in part, by the disparity in
price between on and off-licensed trade;
alcohol bought from off-licences now costs on
average around one third of the cost of alcohol
bought from pubs and other on-trade
premises™, In the UK, sales from off-licensed
premises now account for nearly 50% of all
alcohol consumption’®. Since 1992, the volume
of alcoholic drinks brought into the home in the
UK has increased from 527ml per person per
week to 706 ml in 2008 whilst the amount of
alcohol sold by the on-trade has dropped by 40
per cent between 2001 and 20086, In England
and Wales the number of off-licensed premises
has risen significantly over the last 40 years'”
fuelled by the expansion of supermarket
premises. (See table 5). Greater numbers of
off-licensed premises lead to an increasingly
competitive alcohol market-place resulting in
still lower prices. In these circumstances an
increase in consumption, and therefore alcohol
harms, would be expected’®.

Greater off-licence density
may increase the volume
of alcohol in the home, as
well as friends' and family’s
access to alcohol and the

number of opportunities for
shoulder-tapping. These
ultimately translate into
increased harms...

How young people access alcohol

For young people under-18, greater off-licence
density does not necessarily translate into
increased opportunity for the direct purchase of
alcohol. Rather, greater off-licence density
increases the general availability of alcohol in
the home and through friends, family and from
passers-by — through what is known as
‘shoulder-tapping’ outside alcohol retail outlets.
In fact the proportion of young people who
regularly bought alcohol from an off-licence has
declined since 1996, from 27% to 15% in 2008.
However, this is matched by an increase in the
proportion who said they usually bought it from
a friend or relative, from 9% in 1998 to 24% in
2008, Stricter enforcement and implementation
of laws banning the sale of alcohol to minors
does not necessarily reduce the access or
availability of alcohol to young people. Research
shows that the most common ways for young
people aged 11-15 years to access alcohol were
being given it by friends (24% of those
surveyed) or parents (22%); asking someone
else to buy alcohol (18%); or taking alcohol from
home with permission (14%). For older pupils
surveyed, home was still an important source of
alcohol — 36% of 15 year olds had been given
alcohol by parents and 25% had taken it from
home — but they were much more likely to have
obtained it from friends (50%) or to have asked
someone else to buy it for them (41%) than
younger pupils®. Greater off-licence density
may increase the volume of alcohol in the home,
as well as friends' and family’s access to alcohol
and the number of opportunities for shoulder-
tapping. These ultimately translate into
increased harms including alcohol specific
hospital admissions. Thus rigorous enforcement
of the Licensing Act which bans the sale of
alcohol to minors may only have a limited
impact on the general access and availability of
alcohol to young people.

8 One on every corner: The relationship between olf:-)li@eg;@dg\éty and alcohol harms in young people



Growing evidence

A growing body of international evidence
underlines the risks associated with greater off-
licence density for both young people and
young adults. In the US, alcohol outlet density
has been significantly linked to the initial
likelihood and frequency of obtaining alcohol
through various sources including retail outlets,
shoulder-tapping, home or family members?'.
In New Zealand, increased off-licence density
has been linked to the quantities of alcohol
consumed by teenage drinkers?2. Other studies
indicate that greater regulation of alcohol outlet
density may be a useful public health tool for
reducing consumption and related harms?3.
Alcohol Concern’s Youth Policy project findings
highlight the clear need for further culturally
relevant research in England that explores the
relationship between off-licence density and
harm in young people and feeds into harm-
reducing public health strategies.

Lacking the powers to sufficiently
control licence density

Current licensing legislation obliges licensing
committees to approve all new licence
applications and extensions unless particular
concerns about possible contravention of
licensing objectives have been raised. There is
no licensing objective in England and Wales to
protect public health. In practice, this means
that there is little licensing committees can do to
circumvent a high density of licensed premises.
Although local authorities can introduce
saturation policies to prevent further licences
being granted in high-density areas, this is not
statutory and decisions to decline new licences
can be overturned on appeal.

there is little licensing
committees can do to

circumvent a high density
of licensed premises

Table 5: Off-licensed premises including supermarkets in England and Wales?*

1910 1930
Number of
off-licensed 24,438 22,166
premises

1950

23,532

1970 1989 2009

27,910 45,507 49,074

One on every corner: The relationshipE@Q&g og-ﬁence density and alcohol harms in young people 9




Conclusion and recommendations

Conclusion

Demonstration of the positive relationship
between off-licence density and harms in
underage drinkers in England, excluding
London, suggests that the current availability of
alcohol shapes the risk a young person faces
as they grow up. One in ten alcohol specific
hospital admissions - such as alcohol poisoning
- may be attributable to the density of off-
licensed premises locally. Unfortunately, the
narrowness of alcohol specific hospital
admission codes means this is likely to be a
considerable under-representation of underage
harm. More accurate and consistent recording
of alcohol-related conditions in hospitals and
A&E departments would reveal a truer picture
of the relationship between harms and off-
licence density. These findings suggest that
there may be consequences to the changing
patterns of where we buy and consume alcohol:
increasingly in the home, which is a reflection of
the growth in off-licensed premises.

Relying simply on better enforcement of
regulation banning the sale of alcohol to minors
may not therefore be enough protection as
young people access alcohol through the home,
friends and family. It is likely to be the greater
general availability of alcohol, attributable to
local off-licence density that has a direct impact
on the risks of harm that a young person faces.
Clearly more research is needed to better
understand this correlation, but the challenge
for government is how to respond to this in
policy terms to protect young people.

Recommendations

¢ Government should fund further research into
the relationship between alcohol harm in
young people and alcohol outlet density.
There is a clear need for culturally relevant
research findings to feed into harm-reducing
public health strategies.

* A new health objective should be included in
the Licensing Act to enable local authorities to
reduce alcohol-related harm. Health-harms
data should always feed into licensing
decision-making and licensing authorities
must be given the power to proactively refuse
new applications/extensions on the basis of
local health considerations.

e Government should develop and introduce
standard systems to more effectively measure
and record the levels of alcohol-related harm
for all patients in both accident and
emergency departments and via hospital
admissions. This will allow for improved
analysis of alcohol-related harm.

10 One on every corner: The relationship between Ef)f-@cg@e t?%@s,ity and alcohol harms in young people



Footnotes and references

*x

A number of conditions are defined as wholly attributable to alcohol consumption. These conditions and their ICD-10 codes are as
follows; Alcohol-induced pseudo-Cushing's syndrome (E24.4); Mental and behavioural disorders due to use of alcoho! (F10;
combines ICD 9 codes for alcoholic psychosis, alcohol dependence and alcohol abuse); Degeneration of nervous system due to
alcoho! (G31.2); Alcoholic polyneuropathy (G62.1); Alcoholic myopathy (G72.1); Alcoholic cardiomyopathy (142.6); Alcoholic gastritis
(K29.2); Alcoholic liver disease (K70); Chronic pancreatitis (alcohol induced) (K86.0); Ethanol/methanol poisoning (T51.0, T51.1);
Toxic effect of alcohol, unspecified (T51.9); Accidental poisoning by and exposure to alcohol (X45)

Each alcohol-related admission is assigned an attributable fraction that represents the proportion of admissions that can be attributed
to alcohol and is based on a review of the available research. These conditions and their ICD-10 codes are as follows; E24.4
Alcohol-induced pseudo-Cushing’s Syndrome; 147-148 Cardiac arrhythmias; F10 Mental and behavioural disorders due to use of
aicohol; 160-162, 169.0-169.2 Haemorrhagic stroke; G31.2 Degeneration of nervous system due to alcohol; 163-166, 169.3, 169.4
Ischaemic stroke; G62.1 Alcoholic polyneuropathy; 185 Oesophageal varices; G72.1 Alcoholic myopathy; K22.6 Gastro-oesophageal
lacerationhaemorrhage syndrome; 142.6 Alcoholic cardiomyopathy; K73, K74 Chronic hepatitis, not elsewhere classified and Fibrosis
and cirrhosis of liver; K29.2 Alcoholic gastritis; K85, K86.1 Acute and chronic pancreatitis; K70 Alcoholic liver disease; L40 excluding
L40.5 Psoriasis; K86.0 Chronic pancreatitis (alcohol induced); O03 Spontaneous abortion; T51.0 Ethanol poisoning; V02-V04 (.1, .9),
V06.1, V09.2, V09.3 Pedestrian traffic accidents; T51.1 Methanol poisoning § Road traffic accidents (driver/rider); T51.9 Toxic effect
of alcohol, unspecified ;V80-V94 Water transport accidents; X45 Accidental poisoning by and exposure to alcohol; V95-V97 Ait/space
transport accidents; C00-C14 Malignant neoptasm of lip, oral cavity and pharynx; W00-W19 Fall injuries; C15 Malignant neoplasm of
oesophagus; W24-W31 Wark/machine injuries; C18 Malighant neoplasm of colon; W32-W34 Firearm injuries; C20 Malignant
neoplasm of rectum; W65-W74 Drowning; C22 Malignant neoplasm of liver and intrahepatic bile ducts; W78-W79 Inhalation of
gastric contents/Inhalation and ingestion of food causing obstruction of the respiratory tract; C32 Malignant neoplasm of larynx; X00-
X09 Fire injuries; C50 Malignant neoplasm of breast; X31 Accidental excessive cold; G40-G41 Epilepsy and Status epilepticus; X60-
X84, Y10-Y33 Intentional self-harm/Event of undetermined intent; 110-115 Hypertensive diseases X85-Y09 Assault

10

11

12

13

14
15

16

17
18

20
21

22

23

24

British Beer and Pub Association (2010) Statistical Handbook, Brewing Publications Limited, London

Scottish Executive (2004) Off-Sales in the Local Community, online, available from: www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/
47210/0027017.pdf [Accessed 4/5/11)

R.J. Stevenson, (1999) The Relationship Between Alcohol Sales and Assault in New South Wales, Australia: Addiction: Vol. 94 (3)
pp.397-410

K. Kypri, (2008) Alcoho! Outlet Density and University Student Drinking: A National Study: Addiction: Vol.103 (7) pp.1131-1138

A. Treno (2007) The Impact of Outlet Densities on Alcohol-Related Crashes: A Spatial Panel Approach: Accident Analysis &
Prevention, Vol. 39 (5) pp.894-901

London Health Observatory 2011, online, available from: www.lho.org.uk/HIL/Lifestyle_And_Behaviour/Alcohol.aspx

[Accessed 16/3/11]

North West Public Health Observatory, Local Alcohol Profiles for England, online, available from: www.nwph.net/alcohol/lape/
download.htm [Accessed 20/4/11]

Smoking, Drinking and Drug Use survey 2009, online, available from: www.ic.nhs.uk/webfiles/publications/Health%20and%20
Lifestyles/sdd2009/SDD_2009_Report.pdf [Accessed 27/4/11]

North West Public Health Observatory, Local Alcohol Profiles for England, online, available from: www.nwph.net/alcohol/lape/
download.htm

Calculated using premises licensed for off-sales data from ‘Alcohol, Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment Licensing, England
and Wales, April 2008 - March 2009’, online, available from: hitp://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/+/http:/www.culture.gov.uk/
reference_library/publications/6387.aspx and Office for National Statistics population estimates for local authorities 2009, online,
available from: hitp://www.erpho.org.uk/viewResource .aspx?id=21229

Ci Research Report for Trading Standards North West (2009), online, available from: www.tradingstandards.gov.uk/lancashire/
7555_TSNW%20Young%20Persons%20Alcohol%20Survey%20Report_Overall_090625_V1%20(3)%20(2).pdf

[Accessed 18/4/11]

Bellis et al (2009) Contributions of Alcohol Use to Teenage Pregnancy: An Initial Examination of Geographical and Evidence Based
Associations, Centre for Public Health: Liverpool John Moores University, Liverpool

Centre for Public Health: Liverpool John Moores University (2010), online, available from: www.cph.org.uk/showPublication.
aspx?pubid=693 [Accessed 18/4/11)

Institute of Alcohol Studies (2010), Alcoho! Consumption in the UK Factsheet

Scottish Health Action on Alcohol Problems (2007) Price, Policy and Public Health, online, available from: www.shaap.org.uk/
UserFiles/File/Price%20Report%20-%20Summary.pdf [Accessed 16/3/11]

NHS, Statistics on alcohal, 2010,

British Beer and Pub Association (2010) Statistical Handbook, Brewing Publications Limited, London

Michael Livingston et al, Changing the Density of Alcohol Outlets to Reduce Alcohol-Related Problems, Drug and Alcohol Review:
Sept 2007: pp.557-566

Smoking, Drinking and Drug Use survey 2009, online, available from: www.ic.nhs.uk/webfiles/publications/Health%20and%20
Lifestyles/sdd2009/SDD_2009 _Report.pdf [Accessed 27/4/11]

Ibid.

P. Gruenewald, et al (2009) Does Alcohol Qutlet Density Affect Youth Access to Alcohol? Journal of Adolescent Health; Vol. 44 (6)
pp.582-589

T. Huckle et al (2008) Density of Alcohol Outlets and Teenage Drinking: Living in an Alcogenic Environment is Associated with
Higher Consumption in a Metropolitan Setting: Addiction: Vol. 103 (10) pp.1614-1621

C. Campbell ot al (2009) The Effectiveness of Limiting Alcohol Outlet Density As a Means of Reducing Excessive Alcohol
Consumption and Alcohol-Related Harms: Vol. 37 (6) pp. 556-569

British Beer and Pub Association (2010) Statistical Handbook, Brewing Publications Limited, London

One on every corner: The relationship t!gt@t"g%fh?ﬁlnce density and alcohol harms in young people 11



One on every corner

The relationship between off-licence density

and alcohol harms in young people

\Written by the Alcohol Concern Youth Policy Project,
funded by Comic Relief and the Tudor Trust

Acknowledgements

The Alcohol Concern Youth Policy project would like to gratefully
acknowledge the contribution of Dr Nikki Coghill, Senior Research
Fellow at the University of the West of England.

Alcohol Concern

Alcohol Concern is the national agency on alcohol misuse

campaigning for effective alcohol policy and improved services for
those people whose lives are affected by alcohol-related problems

Copyright: Alcohol Concern July 2011

Published by
Alcohol Concern, 64 Leman Street, London E1 8EU
Tel: 020 7264 0510, Fax: 020 7488 9213 l'

Email: contact@alcoholconcern,org.uk l ! \ l;—_

Website; www.alcoholconcern.org.uk

Page 38

Alcohol Concern
Making Sense of Alcohol




The Importance of Reducing the Availability & Supply of Alcohol to

under 18s: The harmful consequences of young people’s drinking

The underage consumption of alcohol not only affects the young petrson, it also has a huge impact on
their families, relaionships and the rest of society. As well as the increased health risks, other societal
costs include poor school attendance and educational attainment, antisocial behaviour, violence and
accidents. The London Borough of Havering is committed to ensuring that the whole community is
awatre that it is in all of our interests to take action to reduce the availability and harm that alcohol can

cause among young people who drink.
1. Undetrage Drinking

Findings from Crime and Justice Survey (2004), ‘Underage Drinking’ indicates that the majority of
underage drinkers who attempted to buy alcohol from licensed premises were successful (84%) and
14% had been successful more than 11 times. Among those aged 16—17 years, the figures were even
higher with neatly all successfully purchasing from a shop (96%) or pub (98%) at least once. Of those
16 and 17-year-olds who had successfully purchased alcohol, many had purchased alcohol more than
11 times in bars and clubs and from shops (66% and 39%). Moreover, young people aged 16-24 years
are significantly more likely than people in other age groups to consume more than twice the

recommended sensible drinking limit.
2. Crime and antisocial behaviour

Underage drinking and drinking by young adults is perceived as a real problem by the public. Over half
of those who reported witnessing drunken or rowdy behaviour said it was due to young people
drinking in the streets and other public places. This public concern and anxiety is remnforced by the
facts. Drinking among young people under the age of 18, especially frequent drinking, is associated
with criminal and disorderly behaviour. Neatly half of all 10—17-year-olds who drink once a week or
more admitted to some sort of criminal or disorderly behaviour: around two-fifths reported getting into
an argument and about a fifth stated they had got into a fight during or after drinking. In addition, of
the offences reported by young people under the age of 18, 37% were committed by those who drank

once a week or more.

Page 39



3. Education & Relationships

There are strong links between high levels of youth alcohol consumption and other risk-taking
behaviours such as unprotected sex, illegal drug misuse, truancy and exclusion. For example, among
14—15-year olds, those who have drunk in the last month are more likely to engage in sexual activity.
Moreover, young people are the group least likely to use a contraceptive or a condom ot access sexual
health advice thus putting them at higher risk of sexually transmitted infections or becoming pregnant
(the UK has the highest rates of infections and under-18 conceptions in Europe). Furthermore, alcohol
consumption can also have adverse effects on school performance, with drinking being seen to be both

a result and a cause of school failure, truancy and exclusion.
4. Illness, Injuries & Hospital Admissions

Among young people who dtink, those who report frequent binge drinking and frequent dtinking are
most likely to report injuries whilst under the influence of alcohol. Only a small proportion of those
young people who drink alcohol are admitted to hospital, but the number of hospital admissions
related to alcohol consumption has been increasing among young people in England in recent years.
Deaths from liver cirrhosis have risen in the 25-34 age group and this is thought to be a consequence
of increased drinking starting at an eatlier age. People who go on to become dependent on alcohol in

later life often start drinking befote the age of 14.

References:

Safe. Sensible. Social: The Next Steps in the Aleohol Strategy, 2007, HO & DoH

Sex, Drugs, Alcohol and Young People: A review of the impact drugs and alcohol have on_young people’s sexcnal

behavionr, 2007, Independent Advisory Group on Sexual Health & HIV

Daren Mulley, DAAT, 25.04.08

Page 40



DAVID BRANDON
134 EYHURST AVENUE,
Pr— ELM PARK,
[ 1] . HORNCHURCH,
ESSEX.
RM12 4 NW.

Ref: Licence application.
To whom it may concern.

Dear Madam / Sir | have been resident in Elm Park for 32 years and have witnessed
businesses come and go, small businesses need support not just of MPs, Bankers and local
people but support and help from local councils, please accept this letter as my support of
Mr Mehmet A Coktas of Sparkling Food & Wines, 4 Elm Parade shops, St Nicholas Avenue,
Elm Park, Hornchurch, RM12 4RH, in his application for a licence to sell alcohol.

I hope you also will support and help.

A successful application will allow Mr Coktas the ability to compete fairly with other shop
keepers in the area, and more importantly during this recession provide local residents a
more competitive choice from a shop closer to there home.

A refusal on the grounds of “Saturation” would be unfair as Tesco were granted a licence,
after which an Off Licence shop closed down making one less licence holder in the area,
leaving an opportunity for another business.

Yours sincerely: - M
'é /,‘:f

Dave Brandon.

Y

Ps I have no links with Mr Mehmet A Coktas, his business interest or family.

Page 41



Mes AyestA NAEEM - Or Limant

U, gL pARARE FLATS

_/:( IR } Z'/Q.f 18] N 8/\— = N\C RD\AS ‘A\J E.NUE
e K fealtD -ngj’léf’iii ol

f N Meatth, S foen cHoeed
Pl g o oy j HG‘} <,

Al Ny Lzeds (.lé?’,/\_jj Css€e X

Y ~iendo

oo o, MY,

_‘7%“ DQCQ,HW K0 1\

) A ] B
E fif RN I A

QE.‘— gpPrQ\U\‘v’\{f_{) HJI)C’J cnel LU‘WU?

(Déo)d’ g?r’/ Naaﬂa‘M,

T- uq-;-—\le TORLA Nlcd)ourJ b M (L{aphcoio—m @rr‘ a
Lince o Sell Alcehal aF Hhe  blowe Sored.
T howe ek and Splan el e Propris
Conte X novae, lualte auncl 5%4«%&/ ale.

benel Aha %{":"‘7 fﬂg /»c‘ckw.p CW{,:/ (f((tyu_ s do
L,wobfa&w. f)'\«;ni\’j' d 'TL"*"Q /L})/ Sgc//),ﬂcﬂ"l('
U applicaton B0 3l Yomen , Aleshal 2t

(é,wr 'S Qh:,,:ﬁg

maes A Qa\aw- ‘&JWM'

Page 42



S i S el e NOAR, S - <l\9\<\<§%_*’_\_\
| S\ owszannadd
D N\ POADT
R -\ PN
e ESSer e\ Wy

= N\uaeoe ~ R LL\\ NS S:\W\ _\ch‘\:(\ s _\"\'\ <
20\5\ N SCIACS CZ\V;LS\ Mooy S@ sy neega, —
Q\“‘%{*S L Ceseer R Een ., SANAICE e _we_.\_w:\.c_f___@h N

\ij e (e WD

_ C—Q\";\T NS \'9“3\< SOz s ANV _.df- SAANEN S, NS Qe
(..0\‘:-\ _Se\men O, 2 N\ense. L\“c,J\AC)\_

\'\\‘N‘\ _\%\\Db = _\"‘_b_\‘:-’-\\ig{..-‘\\ i S_%.S,..\? iy v'..\_‘S_‘ra\:_-'\ L= ‘U\x_»'\s\ __ _

\B%a'/ C&Q“:ntsnc\-r&g_ -a\fe.,\o-}qx\ Sane NS .____C-;Qt. A e

S~

S0 \\¢ SRS N o T §_~\ RSN \45{?_95_'2___.‘?:.‘3_?, 2NN

o See. X Lex _\‘\@wc_@mhr)\m\oa N
SR CSeRTe v Conwne s:ac__b\mﬂ\_ﬂ - ﬂ"g\cxa@\ —
s e Q>:\\-\_\_\-\_x¢- Sah\e g “‘\\C\"‘-}\'\L\ C’k -

\_n% KT Se > S e \ S ey CDeg@. .
S QNw\é?\s-c_m\\, _sheeN s onene. C—J\ﬂﬂ\fs '\._".’;“).,_5-_-':.\..\_‘_‘.‘:‘-"_"—'.-.

o

SNORN \Ac,_»\\é\ V\-S‘-"\\ IR\ o engernac  Of _E..c\\m

\"Qb e SN e "->~\é1~'-“-*" \_\,A{__, A= m} § 93?'3@2_. e L)w&bx —
S S \'\e‘-_-:* : kao\ - SesSen SSNas e é@:_»{‘_\ Se B -
L Plowe. e e oM\ mMuas o ASwAd
Q\Q‘%—:—-»-'e'_s:—a aesfl __\_5\:.\5» B <\ S P P

C< s;a_c.’_g-'{sre‘-i_\\ «

Co e \m\@_«\i}_@“\:_z)g_@ k\-«é;h\ > SON N

. ‘em\’_\f«’\ = seSwgenll :\—b\"‘ﬁc,"% R
e S AN e Sorny ¢

Page -4£_A/

N ESCes S \\:cﬁ = NS _SEees Rec S@r.—.&\“ b VI



—— -
¢ !
{ i exit width 900mm
| - - -
| 7 FFF
| |
!
| |
I |
g‘ >« | KEY LEGEND
[
E Automatic smoke detector
STOCK ROOM
; ’ % Fire extinguisher
L
| ) s F fi tinguish
j r :. oam rire exringuisner
| .
: | 47w Water fire extinguisher
j P Escape lighting
[ STOCK ROOM
— $20° Fire escape
;— | '$14° Fire daor keep shut,
| | SF  Easily and immediately
} openable door Ay
; FFF  Available door for escape| ‘ ‘,_-'..'-
% | . from either side. “}
o L. < cav
| >« ] ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE VERISED ON STTE
i .'
| CEMKA GROUP
' ' Unit 125, Lee Valley Technopark,
l Ashley Road, London N1? 9LN
: | Telephone: {826} 5801 8033
| | Mobile: (078} 4241 0527
I | (078) 7999 9178
' E-Mal:  cemkaeng@gmail.com
| Website:  www.cemkagroup.co.uk
| Y
! | Mr. Mehmat All Coktas
. | b Eln Parade
, St Nicholas Avenue
, ‘ Elm Park, Horndwrdh
i B ESSEX
i o RMi2 LRH
' >4 | Drawing Titls
© | Proposed Ground Floor Plan Scale: 1/100
S — '
= » - |
Revision
{ Avg. 201
| ALCOHOL ToBacco rq |
| FFF - T
Draving Nusber
17023301

Page 44




	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

